From: Roger Green <ashleywater@ashley.in.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>; 'Tori Tripp' <tori@trippengr.com>; Robyn Hinman
<healthdept@co.steuben.in.us>

Cc: TERNIEDEN, LUCIO <LTERNIED@idem.IN.gov>; Baker, Judson T <JTBaker@idem.IN.gov>; JONES,
STACY <SJONES@idem.IN.gov>; Jones, Kelly N <KNJones@idem.in.gov>; Sullivan, Judy
<JASulliv@idem.IN.gov>; Prater, Matthew <MPrater@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: WS 12720 ASHLEY WATER DEPARTMENT (5276002) APPROVED PERMIT

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Well Permit # WS 12720 AHLEY WATER DEPARTMENT

PWSID# 5276002

Location of construction; 403 West Lincoln

Description of construction; upgrade raw well lines from well #3 & well #4 from 6” to 8” add new 50
HP motors, new VFD’s, new SCADA system. new meters

Construction start date; 6-28-2024

Anticipated duration of construction; 12-01-2025

Name & number of permittee: Roger Green Office # 260-587-9445 Cell# 260-587-3203

Thank You
Roger Green
Utility Supt.
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